13.1319	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Career and Technical Education	State Licensure	Kemaly Parr	Department Chair	270-809-2854	kparr@murraystate.edu
13.1307	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Health and Physical Education	P-12 Cert	Kelly Rogers	Program Coordinator	270-809-3144	Krogers2@murraystate.edu
13.1001	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Learning and Behavioral Dis	Elementary	Eric Umstead	Program Coordinator	270-809-3254	eumstead@murraystate.edu
13.1001	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Learning and Behavior Disorders	Middle School	Miguel Gomez	Program Coordinator	270-809-2653	mgomez3@murraystate.edu
13.1001	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Learning and Behavior Disorders	Moderate to Severe Disablities	Miguel Gomez	Program Coordinator	270-809-2653	mgomez3@murraystate.edu
13.1203	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Middle School Ed		Chanel Schwenck	Department Chair	270-809-7042	cschwenk@murraystate.edu
13.1202	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Early Childhood and Elementary Education	Elementary Education (P-5)		Jessica Branch	Program Director	270-809-4158	jbranch1@murraystate.edu
13.1210	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Early Childhood and Elementary Education	Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education		Jessica Branch	Program Director	270-809-4158	jbranch1@murraystate.edu
13.1319	BA/BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Career and Technical Education	Business and Marketing Education	Donna Crouch	Program Coordinator	270-809-2799	dcrouch11@murraystate.edu
13.1319	BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Career and Technical Education	Engineering and Technology Education	Donna Crouch	Program Coordinator	270-809-2800	dcrouch11@murraystate.edu
13.1319	BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Career and Technical Education	Family and Consumer Science Education	Donna Crouch	Program Coordinator	270-809-2801	dcrouch11@murraystate.edu
13.1319	BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Career and Technical Education	Family and Consumer Science Education (Non- Certification)	Donna Crouch	Program Coordinator	270-809-2802	dcrouch11@murraystate.edu
13.1319	BS	Baccalaureate	College of Education and Human Services	Adolescent, Career and Special Education	Career and Technical Education	Occupation-Based Rank I	Donna Crouch	Program Coordinator	270-809-2803	dcrouch11@murraystate.edu

13.1319	BS	Baccalaureate	Services
	Meets/ Does not		
	Meet Educational		
	Requirements in this		
Ca-a- (T	state/territory	Harris Asses (Barrell Name	
State/Territory		Licensing Agency/ Board Name	Licensing Agency/Board URL
		Alabama State Department of	https://tcert.alsde.edu/Portal/F
Alabama	Meets	Education	ublic/Pages/SearchCerts.aspx
			https://education.alaska.gov/te
Alaska	Meets	Alaska Department of Education	achercertification https://www.azed.gov/educato
			certification/forms-and-
Arizona	Meets	Arizona Department of Education	information/certificates
			https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/ ffices/educator-
		Arkansas Division of Elementary &	effectiveness/licensure/how-to-
Arkansas	Meets	Secondary Education	obtain-a-license
California	Meets	CA Commision on teacher Credentialing	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/creden als/req-teaching
California	ivieets	Colorado Department of	https://www.cde.state.co.us/co
Colorado	Meets	Education	eprof
			https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertific
Connecticut District of	Meets	CT Bureau of Certification DC Office of the State	tion?language=en_US https://osse.dc.gov/page/teach
Columbia	Meets	Superintendent of Education	r-certification
			https://education.delaware.gov
			legacy/home/educators/licensu e-and-certification/educators-
		Delaware Department of	certification/new-de-
Delaware	Does Not Meet	Education	educators/teacher-k-12/
Florida	Meets	Florida Department of Education	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching /certification/
Florida	Meets	Georgia Professional Standards	/certification/
Georgia	Does Not Meet	Commission	https://www.gapsc.com/
			https://www.hawaiipublicschoo s.org/ConnectWithUs/Employm
		Hawaii State Department of	ent/LicensureAndCertification/I
Hawaii	Meets	Education	ages/home.aspx
Idaho		Idaha Daramana af Education	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cer
Idano	Meets	Idaho Department of Education	psc/cert/ https://www.isbe.net/educator
Illinois	Meets	Illinois State Board of Education	censure
			// / / / /
Indiana	Meets	Indiana Department of Education	https://www.in.gov/doe/educa ors/educator-licensing/teacher,
molaria	Wicco	maidra Department of Education	https://educate.iowa.gov/educ
lowa	Meets	Iowa Department of Education	tor-licensure
			https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/
			https://www.ksue.gov/Agency/
		Kansas State Department of	Division-of-Learning-
Kansas	Meets	Kansas State Department of Education	Division-of-Learning- Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL
Kansas	Meets	Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/
		Education Kentcucky Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cert
Kansas	Meets	Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/
Kentucky	Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.net
		Education Kentcucky Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650
Kentucky	Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650
Kentucky	Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/Nk2GenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/crt
Kentucky Louisiana Maine	Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxGenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?Pagell=550 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cc/ t https://warylandpublicschools. rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certification
Kentucky Louisiana	Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/kxSenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageiD=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cot thttps://www.maine.gov/doe/cot thttps://marylandpublicschools.
Kentucky Louisiana Maine	Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxScenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachlousiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cr t https://waynaindpublicschools. rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx
Kentucky Louisiana Maine	Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxGenProf/Pages/Cert lcation.aspx https://www.teachlousiana.net teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.teachlousiana.net teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.teachlousiana.net teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://marylandpublicschools. rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland	Meets Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.net teachers.aspxPageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.doe.mass.edu/lice nsure/
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts	Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Michigan Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxScenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachoisiana.ne teachers.aspxPageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/crt https://marylandpublicschools. rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland	Meets Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.net teachers.aspxPageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.maine.gov/doe/cd https://www.doe.mass.edu/lice nsure/
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan	Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Mininesota Professional Educator	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hvScenProf/Pages/Cert ication.aspx https://www.teachoisiana.net teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cet t https://marylandpublicschools- rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md/ /services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts	Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxGenProf/Pages/Cer lcation.aspx https://www.teachlousilana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cit https://www.maine.gov/doe/cit https://marylandpublicschools- rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md/services/ed-serv/ed-cert
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan	Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Mininesota Professional Educator	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxScenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachoislana.e teachers.aspxPageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/crt https://marylandpublicschools- rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md /services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mm.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota	Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board Mississippi Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/hxScenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachlouislana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cit thtps://marylandpublicschools. rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md/ /services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi	Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Missachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board Missassippi Department of Education Missossippi Department of Education Missosyni Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.deuctain.nky.gov eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cer ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/dos/c t https://www.maine.gov/dos/c t https://www.maine.gov/dos/c https://www.maine.gov/dos/c t https://www.maine.gov/dos/c t https://www.michigan.gov/md/services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mww.michigan.gov/md/services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mww.michigan.gov/md/services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mdek12.org/licensure/
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota	Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louislana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Missachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board Mississippi Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov, eachers/hxGenProf/Pages/Cer ication.aspx https://www.teachors/hxGenProf/Pages/Cer ication.aspx https://www.teachors.aspx https://www.maine.gov/doe/c t https://marylandpublicschools- rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/lici nsure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md /services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mm.gov/pels/spiring-educators/requirements/ https://mackl.2.org/licensure/
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi	Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board Mississippi Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.deucation.ky.gov, eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr t https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr t https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr t https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr https://www.doc.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md/ services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mww.michigan.gov/md/ services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mdek12.org/licensure/ https://mdek12.org/licensure/ https://dese.mo.gov/educator- quality/certification
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi	Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Missachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board Missassippi Department of Education Missossippi Department of Education Missosyni Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Missouri Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.deucation.ky.gov, eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cerl ication.aspx https://www.teachlouisiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr t https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr t https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr t https://www.maine.gov/doc/cr https://www.doc.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md/ services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mww.michigan.gov/md/ services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mdek12.org/licensure/ https://mdek12.org/licensure/ https://dese.mo.gov/educator- quality/certification
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippl Missouri Montana	Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet	Education Kentcucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Missassippi Department of Education Missassippi Department of Education Missouri Department of Education Montana Office of Public Instruction Mebraska Department of	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.ducation.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cer lcation.aspx https://www.teachlousiana.ne teachers.aspx?PageID=650 https://www.maine.gov/doe/cot // https://www.maine.gov/doe/cot // https://marylandpublicschools. rg/about/Pages/DEE/Certificati n/index.aspx https://www.michigan.gov/md/ services/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mgwlpisb/aspiring-educators/tequirements/ https://mdek12.org/licensure/ https://mdek12.org/licensure/ https://mdex12.org/licensure/ https://mdex12.org/licensure/ https://mdex12.org/licensure/ https://mdex12.org/licensure/ https://mdex12.org/licensure/ https://opi.mt.gov/Educator- quality/certification https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/tcensure/Educator-Licensure https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/tcensure/Educator-Licensure https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/tcensure/Educator-Licensure
Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi Missouri	Meets Meets Meets Does Not Meet Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets	Education Kentrucky Department of Education Louisiana Department of Education Maine Department of Education Maryland State Department of Education Massachusetts Department of Education Mischusetts Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Michigan Department of Education Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board Mississippi Department of Education Missouri Department of Education	Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL https://www.education.ky.gov/ eachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Cer lcation.aspx https://www.teachousiana.ab, https://www.teachousiana.ab, https://www.teachousiana.ab, https://www.maine.gov/doe/cot https://www.maine.gov/doe/cot https://www.maine.gov/doe/cot https://marylandpublicschools- rg/about/Pages/DEF/Certification,/index.aspx https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/ https://www.michigan.gov/md/yservices/ed-serv/ed-cert https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/ https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/ https://edes.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/t